

# Craig Kilroy

## Heating Engineer - CK plumbing and heating

Rotherham, South Yorkshire S63 0JS

[craigkilroyck@yahoo.co.uk](mailto:craigkilroyck@yahoo.co.uk)

+44 7912 665941

I am a Plumber/Heating Engineer with over 22 years in the heating & renewables industry I'm currently self employed and Owner of AR-Energy ltd and heating running day to day duties running my own company installing various plumbing and heating and renewable products through out the north and midlands of England . We also complete system upgrades and boiler swaps to a very high standard. I also have years of experience with gas, oil, plumbing and heating installation works and renewable technologies such as Mitsubishi, LG and Samsung air source heat pumps for private and local businesses in the yorkshire area. I am very efficient and productive within my work always meeting my targets. I always try my best to meet customer expectations and enjoy meeting new people.

## Work Experience

---

### ASHP engineer

AR-Energy ltd-Sheffield, South Yorkshire

September 2020 to Present

Running day today duties of running ar-energy ltd providing installations of air source heat pumps through out the uk including BUS grant scheme and ECO 4 extensive insights into design and installation of mitsubishi vaillant samsung lg and grant uk ashp models with over ten years installation experience with in the industry

### Director & Heating and Plumbing Engineer

Eco flame Yorkshire Ltd

March 2016 to Present

Running day to day duties of my company along side my business partner we fit a wide range of heating products including oil,gas,lpg and air source heat pump technologies we are fully accredited with gas safe, Oftec and bpec for installation of heat pumps we cover an area mainly in the north of England and the midlands areas , we also sub- contract to various businesses around the country and are always willing to meet and work with new companies

### Heating Engineer

AVENTA SERVICES LTD

April 2013 to March 2016

Roles:Self employed sub contractor working on the new green deal eco free boiler scheme around the yorkshire region installing vaillant boilers to a very high standard s&y plan upgrades, combi swaps, conventional boiler upgrades.

### Biomass and air source heat pump installer

Green Eco

January 2014 to February 2015

Responsibilities installing biomass boiler and Mitsubishi ecodan air source heat pumps central heating to customers through out the uk.

### Gas Fitter

MTS YORKSHIRE LTD

2012 to April 2013

MTS YORKSHIRE LTD

October 2012-April 2013 Gas Fitter

Roles: Purge & relighting gas and meter exchanges carrying out any gas alterations for likes of balfour beatty, national grid and currently northern gas networks the biggest suppliers of gas in the north of England around the Yorkshire area working in domestic and industrial properties.

### **Meter Installer**

PBHS Water Services

April 2012 to October 2012

Responsibilities

Roles: working in the south east counties of England fitting water meters externally and internally, all properties and industries within the region for Veolia Water Company.

### **Multi-Trade**

Speed Construction

January 2012 to July 2012

ary 2012

Roles: multi skill trades person working for local company within the south yorkshire area, ground works, joinery plumbing and heating.

### **Multi-Trade**

Speed Construction

January 2012 to April 2012

Sub-contracting to works infrastructure improving and maintaining platforms and railway stations through out the north of England.

### **Heating engineer**

Sub-Contracting to British Gas

February 2011 to July 2011

central heating installations and upgrades to the British Gas customer around the Yorkshire areas.

Eaga Heat Heating engineer

February 2011-July 2011

Roles: sub-contracting installing central heating and boiler upgrades to very high standard y and s plan systems and full installations within the yorkshire area.

### **Heating Engineer**

Decent Homes Standard

April 2011 to April 2011

this includes me installing level access disabled showers, kitchen/bathroom refurbishments and new central heating installations in this role we also cover all aspects of plumbing and gas works. Also in my time at South Yorkshire Property Services Ltd I have worked on new build housing and accommodation carrying out all areas of plumbing and gas works.

British Gas Heating Engineer

June 2010 - April 2011

### **Plumber/Heating Engineer**

South Yorkshire Property Services Ltd

January 2008 to April 2010

### **Plumber/Heating Engineer**

Help Link UK Ltd

September 2007 to January 2008

Roles: Working independently in the Yorkshire area installing Worcester Bosch central heating boilers for private housing also carrying out Gas Safety checks.

### **Plumber/Heating Engineer**

Hudsons Heating

June 2007 to August 2007

Roles: Working as part of a team and independently carrying out Boiler/Bathroom installations, and also all aspects of plumbing and heating maintenance/servicing in tenanted and small businesses within the Yorkshire area.

### **Plumber/Heating Engineer**

John Burke Plumbing and Heating Ltd

March 2001 to May 2007

Roles: Working as part of a team and independently carrying out Boiler/Bathroom installations, and also all aspects of plumbing and heating maintenance/servicing in tenanted and small businesses within the Yorkshire area. Installed 'S' plan and 'Y' plan heating systems and their associated controls.

## Education

---

### **Heating (NVQ)**

City and Guilds-Water, UK

2004 to 2019

Barnsley College

2000 to 2002

### **English, maths, science, geography, French , sports science (GCSE's)**

Dearne High School

1995 to 2000

## Skills

---

- Gas safe
- Oftec oil qualifications
- LPG gas safe qualification
- Unvented hot water
- Biomass (solid fuel)
- Air source heat pump installer bpec qualification

## Additional Information

---

- Skills

I have excellent customer service awareness, both face to face and over the phone having worked in the community's around Yorkshire for the last 14 years. I always deal with customers and colleagues in a pleasant and confident manner. I am very conscientious, honest, and reliable and always give my best. I also have a positive constructive approach to working in a team or on my own.